Jie. Cont, Al1l8 (GC)
2162.3-1(1) (019)

JUN. 2 3 1988

CERTIFIED--RFTURN RFCEIFT RFQUESTED
P-783-347-095

Armoco FProduction Cowpany
2325 Famt 30th Street
Farmington, NI 8740}

Centlemant

Frcloeed 1s your Applicetion for Permit to Drill (APD) well No. 23 Jicarilla
Apache A11E, SE/4NW/4 sac. 25, T. 26 M., R, 3 W,, Rio Arriba County, Naw
Mexice, lease Jicarilla Contract A118. The subject AFD I8 rescinded and
returned due te drilling not being commenced within one year of the approvel
date,

You are required to request svrface rahabilitation instrvctions from thie

of fice 1f covstruction activities cccurred or the raferenced drill site. If
this efffce deer not vecieve comment within 15 daye, we will presume thet no
cepprtrvetion occurred. later dimcovery that construction activities have in
fact cccurred, will resnlt in san assesrment.

Sincerely,

[s| James E. Edwards Jr.

Ron Fellowe
{OR Avrea Mansger

1 Fneclogure

cc: BIA, Dulce

(NHOCD ADC (015) Well file 3162.3-1
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